KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Road Service Area :
47140 E. Poppy Lane e Soldotna, Alaska 99669
Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800-478-4427
PHONE: (907) 262-4427 & FAX: (907) 262-6090
www.borough.kenai.ak.us

MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mike Navarfe Mayor

THRU: J.éMark Fowler, Purchasing & Contracting Dlrector(y W

FROM: Pat Malone, Road Service Area Director @«d__/

DATE: June 17, 2015

SUBJECT: Auth:orizing- Award of Contract for Road Service Area Old Exit Glacier
' Subdivision Roads Flood Damage Repair Project

On May 26, 2015 the Kenai Peninsula Borough Road Service Area formally solicited bids for
Old Exit Glacier Subdivision Roads Flood Damage Repair Project for completion in summer
2015. The invitation to bid was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion May 26, 29 and June 1, 2015
and in the Seward Journal May 27 and June 3, 2015. A

On the due date of June 10, 2015 three (3) bids were received and reviewed to ensure that all
the specnﬂcatlons and delivery schedules were met. Attached is a copy of the bid tabulation
sheet.

The lowest responsive bid was received from Metco, Inc. in the amount of $298,947.50.

. The State of Alaska Department of Military and Veterans Affairs Homeland Security &
Emergency Management awarded the Kenai Peninsula Borough Public Assistance Grant 2012
September Severe Storms DR-4094-AK, for damage repair to streets and drainage in Old Mill
Subdivision and Old Exit Glacier Subdivision.

Your approval to award contract to Metcb, Inc. is hereby réquested. Expenditures for the
contract will be charged to account number 260.11251.13F55.43011.

'@ | Approved

%W _ é//_S’

Mike Navarre, Kenai P&ninsula Borough Mayor Date’

FINANCE DEPARTMENT FUNDS
VERIFIED
Acct. 260.11251.13F55.43011

Amount: $298.947.50
"By: 20 . Date: Q!lf/ls.
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KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
PURCHASING‘& CONTRACTING

BID TAB FOR; |TB1 5-038 RSA Old Exit Glacier Subdivision Roads Flood Dam:

CONTRACTOR : LOCATION BASE BID

Metco Inc. Seward Alaska | $298,947.50

 |KEE Construction Cooper Landing Alaska $368,649.74

Knik Construction Soldotna Alaska $411,171.00
Engineers Estimate $282,808.00

DUE DATE: -June 10, 2015 @ 2:00 PM
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Mark Fopler, Purchésing & Contracting Director




